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Ferric Chloride 

 
This addendum incorporates the following changes into the subject solicitation: 
 
I. This addendum answers the following questions, which the City of Phoenix received 

(before, during or after) the subject solicitation’s pre-proposal conference: 
 

1. Question: May I please get the last bid tab for Ferric Chloride? (from 2019) 
 

Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 
 

2. Question: Who is the current supplier of ferric chloride? 
 

Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 

 
3. Question: What are you currently paying per ton for ferric chloride? 

 
Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 

 
4. Question: Could I get a copy of the last bid tabulation for ferric chloride? 

 
Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 

 
5. Question: Can you please provide the price for Ferric Chloride? 

 
Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 

 
6. Question: Are the documents described in Section 3.9 Contractor Plans (P. 19) 

required to be sent with the bid or upon award? 
 

Answer:  Refer to Section 3.9 Contractor Plans, Paragraph A.  
 

7. Question: Will there be any split load deliveries? 
 

Answer: Refer to Section 3.7 Unloading Requirements and 3.9 Contractor Plans, 
paragraph 1.  
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8. Question: What is the current price? 

 
Answer:  Please make a public records request using the following link:  
City of Phoenix Public Records 
  
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 
 
 

Offeror is required to sign and return addendum with their offer. 
 

Name of Company:   
 

Address:   
 

Print Name and Title:   
 

Authorized Signature:   

https://www.phoenix.gov/pio/public-records

